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ARD ENERGY LLC

222 WEST 4"
FORT WORTH,

STREET., PH-5
TEXAS 76102

817-882-8377
FAX 817-882-9460

October 8, 2015

Burnett Oil Co., Inc.

Attn.: David S. Rhodes
Burnett Plaza — Suite 1500
801 Cherry Street — Unit #9
Fort Worth, TX 76102-6881

s st 4,

Re:  Amendment to JOA between Burnett Oil Co., Inc.
as Operator, and Burnett Oil Company, et al, as

Non-Operator
Knockabout Fed #1 Well
Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Rhodes:

ECEIVE ﬂ}\
0CT 13 2015

BURNETT OIL CO., INC
LAND DEPARTMENT

We are in receipt of your letter dated September 30, 2015 regarding amending the referenced
JOA. Tam unable to find a copy of the JOA in our file and would appreciate it if you would
send a copy to me at the above address. If you prefer to scan it and email it to me, my email

is CarolynArdEncrgy@iCloud.com.

Sincerely,

Carolen AL hurelld

/cac
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Coley Means -

From: ’ Carolyn Churella <carolynardenergy®icloud.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 1:24 PM

To: ! Coley Means

Subject: ! Re: Jan 20, 2012 JOA

%

Thanks Coley.

— e - e ————

Carolyn
t

R
On Oct 15, 20]:.5, at 1:17 PM, Coley Means <cmeans@burnettoil.com> wrote:

f
> <JOA - 1-20-12 {final fully executed).pdf>
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